STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA June 2, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
3OVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88246
(505) 393-6161

BTA Qi1 2roducers
104 Soutn Pecos
Midlana, TX 79701

Re: Ato-D 7903 JV-P #2-L 30-17-36

Gentleren:

From the recently submitted gas/oil ratio submitted on the
above-referenced well it indicates you have installed pumping
equipment.

Please contact Eddie Seay of this office (505) 393-6161

to set up a date for us to witness the potential test on

this well since the pumping equipment has been installed.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



